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DATE:  March 6, 2008

TO: Sam Traina
Interim Vice Chancellor for Research and Dean of the Graduate Division

FROM: Sung-Mo Kang
Chancellor

SUBJECT: Delegation of Authority

The authority granted to the President under Section 100.4(dd) of the Standing Orders of the
Regents was delegated to me as Chancellor under Delegation of Authority 2011, a copy of which
is attached. Effective immediately, as Chancellor and pursuant to the authority delegated to me
by the President, I delegate to you the authority referenced below.

Your authority to act is subject to the conditions set forth in DA 2034, DA 2036, DA 1091,
DA 1092, DA 0710, DA 0821, and DA 2021B.

* Contract and Grant Administration — DA 2034

* To Solicit and Accept or Execute Certain Extramural Grants and Contracts —
DA 2036

= Execution of Documents for Administration of University Patent and Other
Intellectual Property Matters — DA 1091

= Assignment of Responsibilities — Administration of Intellectual Property Matters —
DA 1092

* Protection of Human Subjects in Research — DA 0710

= Use of Animals in Research and Teaching — DA 0821

= Responsibility for Approval of Name Changes of Graduate Degree Programs — DA
2021B

Signature Authorization:
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Date

-Mo Kang, Chancellor



Page 2

CC:

Executive Vice Chancellor & Provost
Assistant Vice Chancellor, Business and Financial Services
Controls & Accountability Director





